From: Chatterjee, Bishu

Sent: 12/5/2011 1:04:21 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)

Cc: ‘Redacted |'Redacted | Fernandez,
Cristine (cristine.fernandez@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: Meeting with John Hughes, PGE to discuss ALJs proposed decision on PG&E's
GRC Phase 2 application

11/23 cmf put on calendar.

A.10-03-014 - Application to revise its electric marginal costs, revenue
allocation and rate design, including real time pricing, to revise its
customer energy statements and to seek recovery of incremental

expenditures.

Attendees: Randall Litteneker, Atty PG&E and Dennis Keane, Sr.
Manager Analysis and Rates Design

Redacted

Contact]

SB GT&S 0438994
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